Trevor Chadwick

From: DOUGLAS FISHERS <dwfishone@msn.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 10:49 AM

To: Trevor Chadwick

Subject: Fw: Republics Services trash trucks leaking oil
Attachments: Star Complaint.pdf

Good morning Mayor Chadwick

The problem we have with Republic services has not been resolved. there trucks are still leaking and added to
the big mess of oil stains in the street and throughout our community. Please make sure | on the Calander to
address the city council regarding this issue on August 20th. Please have your office call me address this
matter.

Thank you
Douglas Fisher

From: DOUGLAS FISHERS <dwfishone@msn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 12:18 PM

To: tchadwick@staridaho.org <tchadwick@staridaho.org>
Subject: Fw: Republics Services trash trucks leaking oil

Mayor Chadwick

| would like to meet with you about this ongoing problem with Republic Services. | would also like to get on
the Calander to address the city council regarding this issue on August 20th. | have had no luck working with
Republic on resolving this issue. | have e-mailed Ryan Fields and filed a Citizen Complaint Form on July 28t and
on July 30th. Our street are covered with oil stains and the residents in our community want this issue
resolved. Republic services should be responsible for removing all of the oil stains. | look forward to meeting
with you.

Douglas Fisher

From: DOUGLAS FISHERS <dwfishone@msn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:26 AM

To: rfield@staridaho.org <rfield@staridaho.org>
Subject: Republics Services trash trucks leaking oil

Ryan Fields

We have a big problem with our trash truck leaking oil when it picks up our waste bins. | have filled a
complaint with Republic Services on 5/28/2024 ref#194092686. | have worked with Brook Webb and the
operation manager Tyler Bowns told me they knew the truck was leaking. As of this date the trucks have not
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been repaired. They left another puddle of oil in the street when picking up our trash today July 22nd and July
29th. There are many oil stains in front of every trash pickup location in our subdivision. | have requested the
product information and MSDS on this oil and Brook Webb at Republic Services refused to give me this
information. Republic Services has tried to clean up the oil but only made a bigger mess. | have many pictures
and videos available. Please send someone out to view the all the oil stains this is making on our streets and
address the environmental issue.

Thank you
Douglas Fisher

3554 N Tansy place
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Star, Idaho 83669

661-886-2252



